Heather Sohilden

From: Justin Nickels

Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 1:45 PM

To: Heather Sohlden

Subject: FW: Recommended Change to Brownfields Advisory Committee (BAC)
Attachments: 201403070646.pdf; Justin M Nickels.vcf

Categories: Mayor

Add to appointments for next council meeting.

- Justin

Justin M. Nickels
Mayor

City of Manitowoc, WI
[920) 6566930 Work
[920) 3740499 Mobile
jnickels@manitowoc.org
City Hall

900 Quay Street
Manitowoc, WI 54220
www.manitowoc.org

Home to the 24 Best Small City
in America to Raise a Family!

Assistant: Heather L. Sohlden
hsohlden@manitowoc.org

From: Dave Less

Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 6:50 AM

To: Justin Nickels

Cc: Paul Braun

Subject: Recommended Change to Brownfields Advisory Committee (BAC)

Mayor. Had a very good BAC meeting yesterday. A new person attended that would like to be on the BAC. Please see
attached card. She can replace Norma Bishop who is on the BAC, but no longer around, and so can be removed. If you
could please make this appointment at the next Council meeting, that would be very much appreciated. Thanks.



Michaeleen Gerken Golay, PhD
Assistant Professor
Biology-and Natural Science Programs

Silver Lake College

of the Holy Family

2406 South Alverno Road phone 800-236-4752 x191
Manitowoc, W1 54220-9319  phone 920-686-6191
www.sl.edu fax 920-684-7082
michaeleen.golay@sl.edu
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